735477

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) | (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @ (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (x)

Fri 11/20/2020 9:11:55 AM
Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine
Received: Fri 11/20/2020 9:12:18 AM

@modermnatx.com]; (10)(2e) IETEEI @ rivm.nl];

1 (10)(2e) @rivm nl]

Dear B@[ED
With pleasure - apologies again that it took you a bit of time to get back to you.

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)

From: @rivm.nl>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 11:42 PM

To: (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>

Ca @modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
QORI @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) 4 (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

EXTERNAL

Dear (10)(2e)

Many thanks for this positive news which makes logistics for us less complicated!

Best reﬁ ard,

Van: (10)(2e) (x) @modemalx.com>
Datum: 19 november 2020 om 20:39:26 CET
Aan: lQED] (OIEON @ rivim.nl>

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) odernatx.com>, (10)(2e) NN @rivn nl>,
SRIEDIN @rivm.nl>, (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (@r1vm.nl>
Onderwerp: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

PIETd  (10)(2e)

| hope this finds you well.

Following up on your second question, our current data support temperature excursions down to minus
40degC. Therefore, it would be acceptable for the vaccines to be stored at minus 25-29 degrees.

Kind Regards,

(10)(2e)
From: UM EOR MU EDR@ rivm.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:57 PM
(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) EEOR @ modernatx.coms;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

@modernatx.com>
(10)(2e)
@rivm.nl>

< (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;

@rivm.nl>;



735477

Subject: RE: Update Covid-19 vaccine

EXTERNAL

Dear (10)(2e)

Thank you very much for sharing these slides - very much appreciated.
Best regards,

(10)(2e)

Business Operations

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven

Postbus 1 1 3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

T: +31 () HIEES
[EER@rivm.nl

http://iwww.rivm.nl

From: (10)(2e) (x) 4 (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>

Sent: woensdag 18 november 2020 20:35
To: QDR <MUVIEDR @ rivm.nl>

(o] (10)(2e) (LEFOR @ modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;

(EEEN @ rivm. nl>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

DIEId  (10)(2e)

Following on our earlier exchange, please find attached the slides discussed at our meeting.

Please don't hesitate to let us know if you have any other questions.

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)

From: [INCCETINNN () ENCTEONEN @ nodernatx.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 1:03 PM

(10)(2e) @ modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) M>; (10)(2e)

QPO @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

Dear BRELED)

Due to regulatory compliance reasons, we cannot comment beyond the details in the press release.

We hope to follow up with the slides shortly.

Kind Reiards,



735477

From: [LIEN DB @rivn ot~

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 12:36 PM
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>

g (oee) EESRN @ modernatx.coms; (10)(ze) N (10)2e) [cHaMiuReRd] (10)2e)
(QOEC @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) = (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Update Covid-19 vaccine

EXTERNAL

We have seen the press release confirming what was mentioned during the presentation that your vaccine should
be stored at minus 20 degrees (£5). Question remains if it is acceptable if the vaccines will be stored at minus 25-
29 degrees? If not, we have to procure different freezers.

Looking forward to your reply,

Best regards,
(10)(2e)

(10)2e " (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) Business Operations

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven

Postbus 1 1 3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

T: +31 (0) (10)(2e)
rivm.nl
http://www.rivm.nl

From: [CCTETINNN () BECTEONN @ nodernatx.com>

Sent: woensdag 18 november 2020 12:04

To: RUSFE)]
ce: U @modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) S (0ce)  [aliiNE] (oee) |
(WL @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @ rivm.nl>

Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

DIELd  (10)(2e)
I hope this finds you well.

We are doing our best to share the slides with you as soon as we can, and are just waiting on a confirmation from our
legal/compliance department to move forward.

With regards to your question on temperature, please find attached our press release on Monday which addresses the
stability of mRNA-1273.

Apologies for the delay, we hope to be able to get back to you shortly.

Kind ReEards,




From: [LIEY Dl @rivm.o>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:16 PM

@modernatx.com>

To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(o (10)2e) ®modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) £ (10e)  [GHMONNEY (10)2e)
(LD @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Update Covid-19 vaccine

EXTERNAL

735477

Dear] (10)(2e)

Could we please receive answers to our outstanding questions? Very much appreciated.
Thanks and best regards,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2 (10)(2e)
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

T: +31 (0)
Im@mm

hitp://iwww.rivm.nl

From: [N ) SCEESIIN © modernatx.com>

Sent: vrijdag 13 november 2020 15:29
i[-H (10)(2e)

 (10)2e)
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) [@liiflasMalbd  (10)(2e) (DR @ modernatx.com>;

Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

My apologies about the delayed response.

| just wanted to let you know that we are checking internally and aim to get back to you as soon as possible.
Hope you have a lovely weekend ahead.

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)

From: [J{lYl¢d W@M>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 4:30 PM
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
(10)(2e) 2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
E (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;
@rivm.nl>

(10)(2e)
(10)2e)

hi¥ullg] (10)2e) |

D@ modernatx.com>;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
Subject: RE: Update Covid-19 vaccine



EXTERNAL

735477

Dear (10)(2e)

We enjoyed the constructive and meeting we had last week with you and your colleagues.

Two short questions:
1. Could we please receive a copy of the presentation as was promised during the meeting?

2. During the presentation it was mentioned that your vaccine should be stored at minus 20 degrees (£5). Is
acceptable if the vaccines will be stored at minus 25-29 degrees?

Looking forward to your reply,
Best regards,
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e  (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) B

usiness Operations

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven

Postbus 1 1 3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

T +31 o) IEEIEIN
rivm.nl
hitp://iwww. rivm.nl

Sent: donderdag 29 oktober 2020 14:16

i[-H (10)(2e)
Cc: (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)

WIECRR @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

I hope this finds you well.

Drivm.nl>; IEEOED)
@modernatx.com>;

lam just emailing to confirm our meeting taking place on Monday November 2 from 14:00-15:00 CET / 8:00 —9:00 ET.
Don't hesitate to let us know if you have any questions in the meantime.

Kind Regards,

(10)(2e)

From: {10)ze} (x) IS @ modernatx.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:36 AM

(10)2e)  [liVMNES]  (10)2e) (10)2e)  [cIEMRAE] (10)2e) |
(10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine



Dear[gules)]
Wonderful, thank you very much for your quick confirmation.

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)

From: [EEIED] M@ ivm n)>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:32 AM
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ modernatx.com>
(10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
oy (oee) B (0)e) @modernatx.com>;
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Update Covid-19 vaccine

@rivm.nl>; BREEES)

WED B @modernatx.coms;

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

EXTERNAL

735477

Dear (10)(2e)
All your colleagues will be invited for the GoToMeeting.
Best regards,

(10)(2e)

From: [ICEED I ) BTSN @ modernatx.com>

Sent: woensdag 21 oktober 2020 11:27

To: JRUEDIR <MUYIEDR @ rivm.nl>
Ce: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) G rivm.nl>;
(WOECM @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

Dea{EER]

Thank you very much for your quick response and the additional information.
Would you be able to confirm that the additional people from our end have been added to the invite?

Thank you very much,

Kind Regards,

(10)(2e)

From: J9IED)] m@MJ-

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:58 AM

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) ®modernatx.com>
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
E (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;
@rivm.nl>

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

@rivm.nl>; IRESIED)
(10)(2e)

@modernatx.com>;
(10)(2e)
Subject: RE: Update Covid-19 vaccine

EXTERNAL

Dear

From our side the following persons will attend:



— (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
We look forward to the meeting.
Thanks and best regards,

(10)(2e)

(10)2e) (10)(2e)
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

- #3110 (10)(2e)

rivm.nl

hitp://www.rivm.nl

From: [INCETINN ) DS @ modernatx.com>

Sent: dinsdag 20 oktober 2020 22:22
To: gUUIECE <MUYIEDE @ rivm.nl>
Cc: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; L ) (10)(2e)
WYIED @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @modernatx.com:>; [RUIED)
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

@rivm.nl>;
(10)(2e)

Dear (S

Wonderful, thank you very much for confirming.

| saw one of your colleagues already went ahead and shared an invite. As that is not the full/ up to date list for the

meeting, would you please be able to add the following people to the invitation:

WEIEORS @ modernatx.com> - (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @modernatx.com> (10)(2e)

- I <NCTE I & mocermat. cor> N

(10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @modernatx.com> (10)(2e)

. (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @modernatx.com> (10)(2e)

It would also be great to know who is attending from your end.
Thank you very much,

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)

@modernatx.com>;

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:37 PM

735477



To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Cc: (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) Drivm.nl>; EEYIED)
((SEEN @ rivm. nl>; (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @ modernatx.com>; EEMEL)] (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Update Covid-19 vaccine

EXTERNAL

735477

Dear (10)(2e)

Thank you for reaching out.
We would appreciate if we could have a call on November 2" from 14:00-15:00 (CET).
We will organize this via "GoToMeeting” and you will receive an invitation for this.

Thanks and best regards,
(10)2e (10)(2e)

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

7. +31 () ICIEIN

rivm.nl
http://iwww.rivm.nl

From: [ICEETINNN ) SECCEEN @ modernatx.com>

Sent: dinsdag 20 oktober 2020 12:16
To: gUUECE <MUYIEDE @ rivm.nl>
(10)(2e)
(WEEN @ rivm. nl>; (10)(2e)
Subject: [Spam] Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @rivm.n|>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) Dmodernatx.com>;

Drivm.nl>; EREYIED]

QUEDB @modernatx.com>

Dear R0
I hope this finds you well, and apologies for our delay in getting back to you.
Would any of the following dates/ times be convenient for you?

+ October 26, 8:00— 9:00 Eastern US Time

« October 28, 8:00—9:00 Eastern US Time

+ November 2, 8:00— 9:00 Eastern US Time

If I understand correctly, this weekend the clock is changing in the Netherlands. That said, in the US, the clock is only

changing on November 1. This means that for the two October dates, 8:00-9:00 Eastern US time should be 13:00-14:00

CET, and for the November date 8:00-9:00 Eastern US time should be 14:00-15:00 CET.
Looking forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)




735477

From: (x) m@modernatx.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 8:33 PM
(WOEDN <MUSIEEIN@ rivm.nl>
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
(WSEEN @ rivm. nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;
(10)(2e) @ modernatx.com>
Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

pear ors NIEEL

Thank you for clarifying! We will revert back with some timings as soon as we can.

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

Drivm.

albH  (10)(2e)

In the meantime, do let us know if you have any questions.

Best wishes,

From: [EIETN SR} @rivm.ni>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 9:56 AM
(10)(2e) (MVIECYIN @ modernatx.com>
(10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2¢)
(WL @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;
(10)(2e) ®@modernatx.com>
Subject: RE: Update Covid-19 vaccine

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

Drivm.nl>; IRESED)

EXTERNAL

Dear gl

Thanks for reaching out. We are aware of the scheduled meeting with our colleagues on the scientific update. We
would like to have a separate short meeting to discuss the logistical/distribution challenges.

Hope this will work out.

Thanks again and best regards,

(10)(2e)  (10)(2e)
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

T +31 (0) IS

rivm.nl

http://iwww.rivm.nl

(x) mm@modernatx.com>

Sent: woensdag 7 oktober 2020 11:09
To: FUSFEN MM EDR@ rivm.nl>
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;
(USEDM @ rivm.nl>; ) (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;
(10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Subject: Re: Update Covid-19 vaccine

Dear Drs. ,

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; YD)




735477

Many thanks for your kind expression of interest to meet with the Moderna team below.

Just to clarify, we are also in the process of setting up a meeting on the scientific update as you refer to below, with
some of your RIVM colleagues. Do you foresee a separate meeting to cover the below logistical / distribution topics?
This will help us offer the correct dates.

Best wishes,
D)

From: J{LIED) m@m>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:26 PM
(10)(2e) (MUIECIIN @ modernatx.com>

(10)2e) [EYTNENEY  (10)es) B (1o)ze)  [GIMGRIEN (10)2e)
(QVIEOM @ rivm.nl>
Subject: Update Covid-19 vaccine

EXTERNAL

Dear BELIELS

Your company is developing a COVID 19 vaccine and we are interested to receive product information. Under
normal circumstances we invite representatives of the suppliers who offer products suitable to our prevention
programmes to give a scientific update of their new product(s) or product(s) in development. As you know our
institute is responsible for the storage and distribution of the Dutch vaccination programmes.

We understand that our colleagues will take care of this scientific update.

We would however like to arrange a short meeting focused on practical logistical/distribution issues.

We would appreciate if we could have an online-meeting on short notice covering mainly the following topics:

* Product presentation form

o final container (Multi dose vials?/ separate adjuvant?)

o Packaging / labelling

o Storage conditions

o Shelf life

o Indication (age limitations?)
+  Supply details

o Shipments (frequency)

o Transportation conditions

o Documentation per shipment
+ Relevant contact persons

o Supply

o QA

o Finance
« AOB

Could you please check with your colleagues if it is possible to have such a meeting before the end of this month
and propose two possible dates?
From our side 3-4 colleagues would participate.
Looking forward to your reply,
Best regards,
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e] (10)(2e)
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

T: +31 (O)W
[ (10)(2¢) (@il
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